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Laura Bowman

From: official information
Sent: Wednesday, 22 June 2022 8:05 am
To:
Cc: official information
Subject: Final Response - LGOIMA 268067 -  - any complaints received by 

HCC regarding cats in the Dinsdale area over the last 18 months

 
Kia Ora,  
  
I refer to your information request below, Hamilton City Council is able to provide the following response.  
 
On 8 June 2022 you made a request pursuant to the Local Government Official Information and Management Act 
1987 for information held by Council relating to nuisance complaints received by Hamilton City Council about cats in 
Dinsdale. 
 
You requested: 
Specifically you asked whether HCC (Animal Control or in general) have received any complaints regarding cats in 
the Dinsdale area, specifically over the last 18 month. 
 
Our response: 
I can confirm that Animal Education and Control has received one complaint about cats in the Dinsdale area over the 
last 18 months. This complaint was received in October 2021.  On that occasion we were unable to substantiate the 
complaint. 
 
You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision. Information about how 
to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or freephone 0800 802 602. 
 
Kind Regards, 
 
Laura | Official Information Coordinator 
Legal Services & Risk | People and Organisational Performance 
Email: officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz 
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-----Original Message----- 
From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 7 June 2022 7:08:51 pm 
To: "Info" <info@hcc.govt.nz> 
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Subject: Have you received any complaints about cats in Dinsdale 
Kia Ora, 
  
Hoping you may be able to help.  
I’d like to know whether HCC (animal control or in general) have received any complaints regarding 
cats in the Dinsdale area, specifically over the last 18 months? 
  
Are you please able to let me know? 
  
Cheers, 

  

 




